MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE RANGIORA-ASHLEY COMMUNITY BOARD HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 215 HIGH STREET, RANGIORA ON WEDNESDAY 12 MARCH 2025 AT 7PM.

PRESENT

J Gerard QSO (Chairperson), K Barnett (Deputy Chairperson), R Brine, I Campbell, M Fleming, L McClure, B McLaren, J Ward, and P Williams.

IN ATTENDANCE

Mayor D Gordon, P Merrifield (Oxford-Ohoka Community Board)

S Hart (General Manager Strategy Engagement and Economic Development), K Howat (Parks and Facilities Team Leader), G MacLeod (Greenspace Manager), G Stephens (Design and Planning Team Leader), K Waghorn (Solid Waste Asset Manager), S Morrow (Rates Officer – Property Specialist) T Kunkel (Governance Team Leader) and A Connor (Governance Support Officer)

Two members of the public were present.

1. APOLOGIES

Moved: P Williams Seconded: L McClure

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) **Receives** and sustains apologies for absence from J Goldsworthy, M Clark and S Wilkinson.

CARRIED

2. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

Item 6.4 – L McClure declared a conflict of interest for the Discretionary Grant application from the Rangiora Volunteer Fire Brigade.

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

3.1. Minutes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board – 12 February 2025

Moved: K Barnett Seconded: B McLaren

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) **Confirms,** as a true and accurate record, the circulated Minutes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board meeting held on 12 February 2025.

CARRIED

3.2. Matters Arising (From Minutes)

There were no matters arising from the minutes.

4. DEPUTATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS

4.1. Northbrook Reserve Food Forest – B Cairns

B Cairns congratulated the Board on including food security in the Community Board Plan and appreciated L McClures' initiative in moving this project forward. He tabled a proposal (Trim 250321048461) to create pocket forests in Northbrook Reserve to soften the hard concrete areas and appeal to those using the picnic area. Several residents within the area had also indicated an interest in assisting with a Food Forest. B Cairns felt this was only the beginning, and if success was shown in this neighbourhood, the Food Forests would expand to other areas.

J Ward questioned who would prepare the ground and provide the plants. B Cairns noted that little ground preparation would be needed, i.e., simply digging a hole to plant the fruit tree. Once it was planted, cardboard would be laid around the tree and covered with large volumes of mulch. The only thing the Council would be asked to provide would be the mulch. He suggested asking residents to donate cardboard and promised to donate the first few trees to aid in getting the Food Forest started.

K Barnett asked if the Board could come to B Cairns for advice on setting up Food Forests in different areas. B Cairns confirmed that he was happy to investigate any other areas where the Board or community wanted to set up a Food Forest.

M Fleming wondered if the Board could use its Landscaping Budget to purchase trees for the Food forest. J Gerard noted a workshop was being held after the meeting to discuss the Board's Landscaping Budget.

Moved: L McClure Seconded: M Fleming

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) Requests staff provide a report to the Board on the next steps required for setting up a Food Forest in Northbrook Reserve.

CARRIED

5. ADJOURNED BUSINESS

5.1. Cust Domain Football Proposal – K Howat (Parks and Facilities Team Leader)

K Howat stated that this report was laid on the table to enable staff to consult further with the Cust Domain Advisory Group. Any updated information was within the report, so he took it as read.

P Williams questioned if the toilet facilities would be sufficient to meet the needs of increased user numbers. K Howat confirmed the toilet system had a 3000L septic tank with a soakaway system to drain off fluid, allowing the effluent level to remain constant. A recent assessment confirmed that the proposed increased visitor numbers would not place a strain on the capacity of the system. Notably, this review marked the first inspection of the tank since the 2011 earthquakes, revealing it to be well below capacity. As a precaution, the tank was emptied during the review to ensure it remained within its operational limits. Furthermore, most weekends were projected to host only a single game at the site, meaning any increase in usage would be minimal.

M Flemming suggested that the Mandeville Domain may be a more suitable location for the Oxford Football Club to establish an additional field. K Howat explained that the Mandeville Domain did have space; however, the area was undeveloped, and the set-up cost would, therefore, be much higher. G MacLeod noted that the Mandeville Sports Club was updating its Concept Plan and was investigating various options which may include football in the future, as it was a growing sport in the district.

B McLaren sought clarity on why the Oxford Football Club would no longer be paying the full cost of upgrading the lighting at Cust Domain. K Howat advised that the Club had extensive electrical engineering expertise and was willing to cover the majority of costs; however, they had asked the Council to cover the cost of trenching. Following internal discussion with staff, it was decided that Greenspace would be able to cover those costs as there was a benefit to the Council.

Moved: K Barnett Seconded: B McLaren

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) **Receives** Report No. 250226031848.
- (b) **Approves** the installation of a second senior field at Cust Domain.
- (c) **Approves** the upgrade of the existing light pole by the Oxford Football Club on a cost-share basis with the Council.
- (d) Notes that the existing lighting structure is reaching the end of its operational life and that Oxford Football Club has agreed to contribute towards the movement and replacement costs of the existing pole and meet all electrical costs associated with the upgrade.
- (e) **Notes** that the existing light system is insufficient for night training, and an upgraded light pole would also benefit the Council for security on existing buildings and potential future user groups.
- (f) **Notes** that a user guide will be developed between the Cust Domain Advisory Group and all user groups to establish clear expectations for respectful, fair and collaborative use of the Domain, and to ensure that impacts of informal users would be minimal.
- (g) **Notes** that a review of all user groups will be carried out with the Cust Domain Advisory Group at the end of the football 2025 season to identify any issues or concerns, with a report to the Community Board on the outcome of the review.
- (h) **Notes** that a review will be carried out for the Terms of Reference for Cust Domain Advisory Group to clarify the groups' role, responsibilities and operating guidelines and to ensure representation for all user groups.
- (i) **Notes** that there is limited parking available at the domain; however, any overflow parking could be accommodated in the adjacent paddock or in the domain to the west of the carpark, which would be weather dependent.

CARRIED

P Williams Abstained

K Barnett noted that extensive discussions had taken place regarding this report. She emphasised that the key issue had not been the designation of the area as a sports park but rather the types of sports that were appropriate for the location. The Cust community had historically viewed the Cust Domain as an informal sports ground, so the prospect of introducing several formal football fields had caused significant concern among residents. Following a discussion with the Cust Domain Advisory Group, the Council, and other user groups, a reasonable compromise was reached. Relocating one of the two football fields farther from the equestrian facility would benefit young and inexperienced horses and riders, particularly given that the Cust Equestrian Centre was not a formal pony club. K Barnett also acknowledged concerns about the potential increase in formal sports usage of the Cust Domain due to its location in a river valley prone to regular flooding, with Mill

Road typically becoming inaccessible during winter. This had made the grounds unsuitable for formal winter sports on a consistent basis. She expressed satisfaction that a review involving all user groups would be conducted to ensure the arrangements were functioning effectively.

B McLaren believed community facilities should be available for everyone; however, the thought and effort put into the consultation feedback by submitters was very persuasive. He felt laying the report on the table at the previous meeting was the right call, as this topic needed further thought. He was very comfortable supporting the new motion, as all groups had their points of view considered.

P Williams highlighted his concern regarding the septic tank, noting that if it needed to be emptied more regularly, the maintenance costs would be much higher.

J Gerard supported the motion, stating it was sensible and provided a good outcome. He acknowledged laying the report on the table at the previous meeting was the correct decision. He also did not feel the increase in people would be significant enough to cause any issues with the septic tank.

6. REPORTS

6.1. Proposed Early Collection Area: Percival, Victoria and Murray Streets, Rangiora – K Waghorn (Solid Waste Asset Manager)

K Waghorn took the report as read.

K Barnett raised concern that no consultation had been undertaken with the affected residents as it was not always possible in the area to leave bins out overnight due to vandalism. K Waghorn stated that rubbish bags left on the curb overnight could be damaged by roaming animals; however, there had been no reports of vandalism in the area.

J Gerard asked if the extension of collection in other areas of Rangiora was being considered. K Waghorn confirmed it would be considered through the Waste Minimisation Plan that was currently being reviewed.

Responding to P Williams' question, K Waghorn clarified that noise constraints were dealt with through the Resource Management Act of 1991. Noise was not allowed to exceed 70 decibels before 7 a.m.; however, it was hard to measure the sound produced by the collection trucks.

Moved: B McLaren Seconded: R Brine

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) **Receives** Report No. 250218025857.
- (b) **Supports** the proposal to bring the collection time forward in Victoria, Percival and Murray Streets to make collections in this area more efficient and effective.

AND

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board recommends:

THAT the Utilities and Roading Committee:

- (c) Approves designating the following streets as "Early Collection Streets":
 - i) Victoria Street from No. 7 to 59, between Northbrook Road and Queen Street.
 - ii) Percival Street from No. 69 to 119A, between Victoria Street and Queen Street.

- iii) Murray Street from No. 1A/2 to No. 35, between George Street and Queen Street.
- (d) **Notes** that these collections would not start earlier than 6:30 am and are more likely to commence at 6:45 am.
- (e) Notes that the school, residents and residential facilities in these streets will be notified about the change in collection times at least one week in advance of the change in the collection time.

CARRIED

B McLaren liked that this change would make collections more efficient and effective and did not believe this would cause significant change in people's lives.

6.2. Road Naming - Cambridge Blue Developments Limited (70 Oxford Road, Rangiora) - S Morrow (Rates Officer - Property Specialist)

S Morrow advised that approval was being sought for two road names at a property currently known as 70 Oxford Road, which had been subdivided into approximately 16 new lots. The proposed roads would be private right-of-ways, and both names were on the Board's preapproved road name list.

Moved: P Williams Seconded: B McLaren

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) Receives Report No. 250224029910.
- (b) **Approves** the following proposed road names for new private Right of Ways shown as Roads 1 and 2 on the attached plan (Trim: 250220028131).
 - 1. Rowland Place (Pvt).
 - 2. Horton Place (Pvt).

CARRIED

B McLaren noted that selecting names from the Board's Preapproved Road Name List for Rangiora was an effective use of time.

6.3. Road Naming - Cambridge Blue Developments Limited (79 River Road, Rangiora) - S Morrow (Rates Officer - Property Specialist)

S Morrow noted there would be approximately 22 lots, and both roads would be public roads vested in the Council. Both proposed names were selected from the Board's Preapproved Road Name List for Rangiora.

Moved: B McLaren Seconded: P Williams

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) **Receives** Report No. 250225030621.
- (b) **Approves** the following proposed road names as shown as Roads 1 and 2 on the attached plan (Trim. 250224029954).
 - 1. Blundell Place.
 - 2. Galloway Place.

CARRIED

B McLaren again noted that selecting names from the Board's Preapproved Road Name List for Rangiora was an effective use of time.

6.4. Application to the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's 2024/25 Discretionary Grant Fund – T Kunkel (Governance Team Leader)

T Kunkel informed the Board that the Rangiora Volunteer Fire Brigade wished to replace its gazebo, which was damaged during its 150th celebration in 2024. They requested \$1000, and the request did comply with the Board Discretionary Grant Criteria.

K Barnett questioned if there were any criteria stopping the Board from contributing more to an application. T Kunkel advised that the Board may only consider granting more than \$1,000 in exceptional circumstances and should provide detailed reasons for exceeding the funding limit.

Moved: K Barnett Seconded: I Campbell

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) **Receives** report No. 250210020451.
- (b) **Approves** a grant of \$2000 to the Rangiora Volunteer Fire Brigade to purchase replacement gazebos for safety, brigade, and local community events.

CARRIED

J Gerard was against

K Barnett noted that the Rangiora Volunteer Fire Brigade was a large group that supported a large sector of the Boards ward and the wider Waimakariri community. Due to the cost of gazebos, she felt it was appropriate for the Board to allocate more money. The end of the financial year was approaching, and she did not want to see to Board have money not allocated and that money not be carried over to the next financial year.

I Campbell concurred with K Barnett's comments, stating the gazebo would provide a good profile at events and help attract more volunteers.

J Gerard did not support allocating \$2000 as he felt it significantly reduced the amount of Discretionary Grant available for the remainder of the financial year. He would be open to giving \$1000 and reconsidering at the end of the financial year if there was still funding remaining.

T Kunkel advised that the Rangiora Cricket Club was requesting \$1000 to purchase cricket balls. She noted that this application partially complied with the Board's Discretionary Grant Criteria but this was the third time the Cub had applied to the Board for the purchase of cricket balls. The criteria stated that the Board would not fund ongoing or annual operating expenditures.

Moved: B McLaren Seconded: J Ward

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(c) **Approves** a grant of \$1000 to the Rangiora Cricket Club Inc. to purchase new cricket balls.

CARRIED

R Brine was against

B McLaren stated it did concern him that this application was for an ongoing annual cost. However, cricket balls were the most required item by a cricket club, and they provided a great service to the community.

R Brine noted he did not support the motion as this was the third time the Club had applied for the purchase of cricket balls, and he felt the cost should be factored into the Club's fees and charges.

J Gerard advised that although he agreed with R Brine's comments, he supported the motion. He believed these were exceptional circumstances as the Club had just been granted approval to build an artificial pitch, which it had spent a large amount of money on.

6.5. <u>Approval of the updated Rangiora-Ashley Community Board Plan 2022-25 – Thea Kunkel (Governance Team Leader)</u>

T Kunkel thanked the members who contributed to the 2025 Board Plan. She noted a request had been made to update the cover page photo; however, she was unable to source a photo in time and stated it would be updated for the next Board plan.

Moved: B McLaren Seconded: K Barnett

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) **Receives** report No. 250130015011.
- (b) **Approves** the updated Rangiora-Ashley Community Board Plan 2022-25 (Trim 230209016874).
- (c) **Authorises** the Chairperson to approve the final version of the updated Rangiora-Ashley Community Plan 2022-25 if any further minor editorial corrections are required.

CARRIED

B McLaren was happy for the plan to be approved; however, he suggested that during the next Community Board Plan process, the Board should consider updating the Ward Maps and the Rangiora-Ashley Ward description.

J Gerard thanked members for participating in the review and noted that collaboration from all members kept the plan at a high standard.

7. CORRESPONDENCE

Nil.

8. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

8.1. Chair's Diary for February 2025

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: K Barnett

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) **Receives** report No. 250305036253.

CARRIED

9. MATTERS FOR INFORMATION

- 9.1. Oxford-Ohoka Community Board Meeting Minutes 5 February 2025.
- 9.2. Woodend-Sefton Community Board Meeting Minutes 10 February 2025.
- 9.3. Kaiapoi-Tuahiwi Community Board Meeting Minutes 17 February 2025.
- 9.4. Parking Management Plan Project: Approaches to Managing Parking Demand and Supply for Rangiora and Kaiapoi Town Centres to 2040 Report to Council Meeting 4 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards

- 9.5. <u>Chairperson's Performance Report for the Kaiapoi-Tuahiwi Community Board, 1 February to 31 December 2024 Report to Council Meeting 4 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.6. <u>Chairperson's Report for the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board, Period 1 January to 31 December 2024 Report to Council Meeting 4 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.7. <u>Chairperson's Report for the Oxford-Ohoka Community Board, Period 1 January to 31 December 2024 Report to Council Meeting 4 February 2025– Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.8. <u>Chairperson's Report for the Woodend-Sefton Community Board, period 1 January to 31 December 2024 Report to Council Meeting 4 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.9. <u>Health, Safety and Wellbeing Report December 2024 to Current Report to Council</u> Meeting 4 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards
- 9.10. <u>Youth Action Plan Report to Community and Recreation Committee Meeting</u> 25 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards
- 9.11. <u>Libraries Update from 14 November 2024 to 13 February 2025 Report to Community and Recreation Committee Meeting 25 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.12. <u>Aquatics February Update Report to Community and Recreation Committee Meeting 25 February 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: P Williams

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) **Receives** the information in Items.9.1 to 9.12.

CARRIED

10. MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

J Ward

- Attended several Council and Committee meetings and workshops.
- Attended Wolff's Road Bridge, West Eyreton meeting. They had well advanced and were underway.
- Attended the Eastern Link Road drop-in session.
- Attended All Boards Session.
- Attended North Canterbury Sport and Recreation Trust meeting.
- Attended joint Ohoka Mandeville Rural Drainage Advisory Group meeting.
- Attended Rangiora Airfield meeting.
- Attended the All-of-Local Government and Rural and Provincial Sector Conference.
 - Over the two days after every presentation, there were opportunities for questions and comments, which were very robust as the topics were very current for this year.
 - The address from the Minister of Local Government, Simon Watts was very good, and he wanted to listen to the Local Government.
 - Laura Cannon, Auditor General Officer, and Sinead Boucher, CEO of Stuff, spoke on how Councils could better tell their stories.
 - Phillippa Fourie from Fonterra spoke on the power of partnerships. Their research and development facility in Palmerston North had proven to be very helpful in preserving the Whanganui River.
 - Clinton Jury, CEO of Local Government South Australia, spoke on how to avoid rates capping.
 - Allan Pragnell, CEO Taumata Arowai, and Michael Lovett, Deputy Secretary for Policy DIA, spoke on the Wastewater standard and Local Water Done Well. They stated that if Councils needed support for these matters, they should not leave it close to the September deadline.

- Rural Health: The speaker spoke regarding additional support from Councils to help their communities get better access to healthcare.
- Had a presentation from the Road Efficiency Group and the Cyclone Recovery Unit CEO.
- Hon Chris Bishop talked about the housing growth programme and his approach to the transport portfolio.

L McClure

- Attended Waimakariri Health Advisory Group meeting looked at district data across all
 aspects of health through the software Dot Loves Data. She felt it would be beneficial for
 the Board to receive a presentation regarding the information. Health was currently
 undergoing a major change with large funding challenges.
- Attended the Eastern Link Road drop-in session.
- Attended All Boards Session.
- Attended Loburn War Memorial Opening.
- Attended North Canterbury Soroptimist Women's Day Breakfast.
- Had a Food Forest catch-up with Councillor Cairns.
- Attended the Volunteer Expo at Rangiora RSA and spoke with someone from Pest Free North Canterbury. The number of rats caught in Northbrook waters was much lower than she expected.
- Attended the Swannanoa Fair.
- There had been a large amount of chatter in the community regarding the new vape store and the new medical centre.
- The Storybook panels in Northbrook Reserve looked great.

I Campbell

- Attended a meeting at Loburn Domain.
- Had a meeting with the President of Rangiora RSA regarding the formal proceedings of the War Memorial Opening.
- Attended the drop-in session on Rangiora Eastern Link Road.
- Attended All Boards Session.
- Attended Loburn War Memorial opening.

R Brine

- Conversations were held with leaseholders regarding renewals. It seemed many holders were struggling in the current economy.
- Attended Solid and Hazardous Waste Working party meeting.

P Williams

- Attended the opening of a privately owned social housing development. It is a very commendable project that would house around 14 people.
- Attended Loburn War Memorial Opening.
- Attended Rangiora Eastern Link Road drop-in session.

M Fleming

- Attended Waimakariri Access Group meeting. Roading staff spoke about several roading matters, including a mobility parking audit. The Access Group was holding a training day for staff and elected members.
- Attended the Rangiora Eastern Link drop-in session.
- Attended All Boards Session.

- Visited the Te Matauru School Community Hub opening.
- Keep Rangiora Beautiful were attending an Environment Canterbury meeting in hopes of collaborating on a community planting.
- Attended the Loburn War Memorial Opening.

B McLaren

- Attended two North Canterbury Neighbourhood Support meetings.
- Met with the curatorial manager of the Canterbury Museum.
- Rangiora Community Patrol:
 - Held a barbecue fundraiser at Pak'n'Save Rangiora.
 - Held a fundraiser quiz at Five Stags Rangiora, which was well supported with 19 tables of participants.
 - Attended the Rangiora Community Patrol meeting Acknowledged the support from the Board, including references in the Board Plan.
- Attended Rangiora Eastern Link drop-in session.
- Rangiora Museum:
 - Canterbury Museum fossil expert had an interesting talk, especially moa sites around the district.
 - The film 'The History of the Rangiora High School Farm" will be shown on Thursday, 27 March 2025.
 - Met with the digital records expert regarding photo archiving.
 - Attended Wellbeing North Canterbury Strategy workshop.
- Attended the Loburn War Memorial It was an excellent tribute.
- Justice of the Peace services had a steady stream of those needing free assistance.
 Rangiora and Kaiapoi Library weekly service desks were very busy with people who did not want to disturb JP's at home.
- Reviewed the Environment Canterbury Draft Annual Plan.
- Saturday, 15 March, would be the sixth anniversary of the El Noor Mosque and Linwood Islamic Centre massacre.

K Barnett

- Attended the Rangiora Eastern Link drop-in session.
- Attended the Loburn War Memorial Opening. Acknowledged Duncan Lundy who had done a large amount of work towards the project.
- Attended Cust Domain Advisory Group meeting.
- Attended North Canterbury Soroptimist Women's Day Breakfast.
- Visited the Te Matauru School Community Hub opening.
- Several roads within the Board area were not up to standard and had raised several Snap Send Solves.

The Board agreed to write a letter of thanks and congratulate those involved in the Loburn War Memorial.

11. CONSULTATION PROJECTS

11.1. Let's Talk About Parking

https://letstalk.waimakariri.govt.nz/let-s-talk-about-parking Consultation closed on Wednesday, 12 March 2025.

The Board noted the Consultation Projects.

12. BOARD FUNDING UPDATE

12.1. Board Discretionary Grant

Balance as at 28 February 2025: \$9,785.

12.2. General Landscaping Fund

Balance as at 28 February 2025: \$28,646 not allocated.

The Board noted the Funding Updates.

13. MEDIA ITEMS

Nil

14. QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil

15. URGENT GENERAL BUSINESS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil

16 MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED WITH THE PUBLIC EXCLUDED

Section 48, Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987.

In accordance with section 48(1) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 and the particular interest or interests protected by section 6 or section 7 of that Act (or sections 6, 7 or 9 of the Official Information Act 1982, as the case may be), it is moved:

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: K Barnett

That the public be excluded from the following parts of the proceedings of this meeting.

16.1 Public Excluded Minutes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board meeting of 12 February 2025

The general subject of the matter to be considered while the public was excluded, the reason for passing this resolution in relation to each matter, and the specific grounds under section 48(1) of the Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 for the passing of this resolution was as follows:

Item No.	Subject	Reason for excluding the public	Grounds for excluding the public-
16.1	Public Excluded Minutes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board meeting of 12 February 2025	Good reason to withhold exists under section 7	To protect information where the making available of the information would disclose a trade secret as per LGOIMA Section 7 (2)(b(i)).

CARRIED

CLOSED MEETING

The public excluded portion of the meeting commenced at 8.44pm to 8.50pm.

Resolution to resume in Open Meeting

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: K Barnett

THAT open meeting resumes and the business discussed with the public excluded remains public excluded or as resolved in individual reports.

CARRIED

OPEN MEETING

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board was scheduled for 7pm, Wednesday 9 April 2025.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING CONCLUDED AT 8.53PM.

CONFIRMED

Mund
Chairpersor
 9 April 2025
Date